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August 21, 2017

ELECTRONIC FILING VIA IBFS
Ms. Marlene H. Dortch

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, SW

Washington, DC 20554

Re: HNS License Sub, LLC
Request for Special Temporary Authority
File No. SES-STA-20170721-00792
Application for Modification of Blanket License
File No. SES-MOD-20170726-00811, Call Sign E060445

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On August 12, 2017, Iridium Constellation LLC (“Iridium”) filed a letter raising
issues with respect to the coordination status of services proposed in the above-
referenced filings submitted by HNS License Sub, LLC (“HNS”). On August 15, 2017,
HNS filed a supplemental letter clarifying that in the 29.25 - 29.30 GHz band HNS is
only seeking authority in the above- referenced filings to communicate with the
EchoStar XVII and EchoStar XIX satellites, “subject to the limits agreed upon in
applicable coordination agreements with other satellite operators, including Iridium.””

In light of HNS' filing and separate communications between Iridium and HNS,
Iridium’s concerns have been resolved. Accordingly, Iridium hereby withdraws its
August 12 letter.

! See letter from Jennifer A. Manner, Senior Vice President, Regulatory Affairs, Hughes, to Marlene H.
Dortch, Secretary, FCC File Nos. SES-STA-20170721-00792 and SES-MOD-20170726-00811.



CC:

Please direct any questions regarding this filing to the undersigned.

Respectfully submitted,

Joseph A. Godles
Attorney for Iridium Constellation LLC

Jennifer A. Manner, HNS

Paul Blais, FCC
Anthony Asongwed, FCC
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